
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 1/5/2010 12:33:16 PM

'agc@cpuc.ca.gov' (agc@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Deal, Matthew' (MJD@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Zafar, 
Marzia' (ZAF@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Danforth, Christopher' (CTD@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Gupta, 
Aloke' (ag2@cpuc.ca.gov); 'mnm@cpuc.ca.gov' (mnm@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Roscow, 
Steve' (scr@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Walsh, Natalie' (NFW@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Kahlon, Gurbux' 
(gkk@cpuc.ca.gov); Serizawa, Linda (lss@cpuc.ca.gov)
Dietz, Sidney (7Q=PG&F./Q1 J=Corporatc/cn=Rccipicnts/cn=SBD4V [Redacted J 

Redacted Redacted

To:

Cc:

I RedactedRedacted
Redacted

Bcc:
Subject: Bakersfield DR. Response to ED 019, Question 4

PG&E's response to DR ED_019, Question 4, is attached. Due to the size of the data file, we will be 
delivering copies on CD to Steve Roscow today.

«...»

I apologize for the rather large file

SB GT&S 0301546
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